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March 10, 2023

ROAD CLOSURE IN
FOOTHILLS COUNTY

Canadian Pacific Railway will be closing the road crossing west of Macleod Trail at 16 St W. and
250 Ave W. in De Winton, AB on Friday March 17t, 2023, for maintenance work. The road will
be closed from 9:00am until 1:00pm MST

For more information please contact: CP Service Operations Desk at 800-387-1833.



cCP

DATE: Friday March 10, 2023

TO: Foothills County, AB

FROM: Canadian Pacific Railway

RE: Notice of Road Closure

To ensure the safety of the public and train traffic, Canadian Pacific Railway will be conducting

maintenance work through the road crossing west of Macleod Trail at 16 St W. and 250 Ave W. in De
Winton, Alberta on Friday March 17" 2023.

The repair will require the road to be closed and the crossing to be taken out of service between 0900
and 1300 MST. Traffic will be able to resume normal operation upon completion.

We appreciate your co-operation, and we apologize for the inconvenience.
For more information please contact:

CP Service Operations Desk at 800-387-1833.
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